From: Soil & Water Conservation Program

To: Soil & Water Conservation Program; DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff
Cc: DNR.SWC Staff

Subject: RE: MMP New Plan Starting Date Issue

Date: Thursday, February 25, 2021 1:09:52 PM

Attachments: MMP Date Problem Workaround Procedure 1-22-2021.pdf

Good Afternoon.

As districts started developing nutrient management plans and using Manure Management Planner
(MMP), they discovered new plans cannot be developed setting 2021 as the starting year. We
contacted Glenn Davis NRCS’s lead on nutrient management for guidance. Glenn said the year issue
is a nationwide problem and another version of MMP is being developed to correct the issue. Until
the new version is released, Glenn provided the following guidance to develop plans starting in
2021.

The MMP plan should start in 2020 if you want to do a four-year plan that actually starts in 2021. Set
the start year to 2020 and the end year to 2025. Depending on the start month in 2020 you may end
up throwing out 2020. | usually start in October so the first actual crop year is 2021. Do all the
nutrient planning through 2025. You will only use 2021, 2022, 2023, and 2024. The final year, 2025,
is not used in documentation but is needed for the internal nutrient allocations within MMP. This is
actually a process | use routinely in MMP (padding the plan with a first-year and final-year plan that |
don’t actually use).

If you already saved a plan using 2021 as the start year you’ll have to edit the *.mmp file using
Notepad. Attached are instructions on how to edit the . mmp file.

Once a new version of MMP is available, we will work with ITSD to update the district computers.

Thank you!!
Soil and Water Conservation Program

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural
Resources. Please consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction

Survey at https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.
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Workaround the MMP date problem
01/22/2021

To open a saved MMP file that is not opening due to this error message:

Error *

8 WAIONCGR43FP2\Home\tibor.horvath\Desktop\Forrest
Gump CNMP_corn.mmp
Unable to open manure management plan file for the
following reason:

RevDate=2021-01-22 setting in [Planinfo] section is
invalid.

Value must be in the range 1980-01-01 to 2020-12-31.

If the file was created by a newer version of MMP, try
installing the latest version of MMP,

Close the file and close MMP. Find the .mmp file, and open it with Notepad:

_| Farrest Gump CNMP_corn - Notepad

| File Edit Format View Help
h Manure Management Plan file - do not modify.

[Planinfo]

Filevers=1

Source=MMP ©.3.8.2

RevDate=2021-01-22

|RevTime=17:03:34

InitLookup=ms

JInitDate=2017-10-20

1Soilbate=2017-01-11
R2Db=\\AIONCGR43FP2\Home\tibor.horvath\Desktop\MS Example CNMP.gdb
R2Climate=climates\UsA\Mississippi\Forrest County
1R250il5urv=s0ils\SSURGO\Forrest County, Mississippi
{PlanvYears=1

Title=

Author=

Comnanv=

Change the date to 2020 from 2021 and save the file with Notepad.

MMP will be able to reopen the file without error message.

Please contact Tibor Horvath Tibor.Horvath@usda.gov or 336-312-4804 for
more info.
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